
2018-19 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #18 

 

Questions: 

1. A-1 is driving for a lay-up, is flagrantly fouled by B-1, and the basket is good. After the play, 
A-1 punches B-1.  What is the correct way to handle this situation? 
 
2. In a scramble for a loose ball, A-1 gets possession but his/her hair is touching the end line.  Is 
A-1 out of bounds?  Yes or No? 
 
3. While A-1 is shooting a 2nd free throw, B-1 touches the ball on its upward flight.  .  What is 
the correct way to handle this situation? 

  
4. A -1 commits offensive basket interference. Therefore, Team B will receive the ball at the free 
throw line extended.  True or False? 
 
5. A-1 and B-1 commit basket interference simultaneously.  What is the correct way to handle 
this situation? 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Answers: 

1. This is a false double foul. B-1 is disqualified for the flagrant foul and A-1 is disqualified for 
fighting.  A-1’s substitute will shoot two free throws while Team B will receive two free throws 
and the ball at the division line away from the table; Rule 8-6-2. 

2. Yes; Rule 7-1-1. 

3. The free throw counts and goaltending is called on B-1. B-1 with charged with a player 
technical foul, therefore Team A will receive two free throws and the ball at the division line 
away from the table; Rule 9-12, Penalty and Rule 10-4-9. 

4. False; Rule 7-5-2 (b.). 

5. Resume play with the alternating possession arrow; Rule 9-12, Penalty (4.). 


